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Answers below cover all vendor questions listed herein. 

1. VENDOR QUESTIONS 
a. Who is the incumbent contractor currently performing these services? 
b. Could you please provide the contractor name, contract number and award amount? 
c. Is this Grand Junction, CO Grounds Maintenance project a new contract or were the service 

getting done by the VA hospital? If not, can you please provide the current company that's 
providing the service, what was the value of last years contract, and are the requirements the 
same?  

d. What is the previous contract number on this contract? 
e. Is the scope of the contract the same as he previous contact?  
f. Can you provide the historical pricing data please. 

 
2. ANSWERS TO VENDOR QUESTIONS 

It is important to note that this solicitation no. VA259-17-Q-0953 stands solely on its own 
merits. This solicitation VA259-17-Q-0953 is created specifically with current, and forecasted, 
VA local requirements defined in the solicitation document clearly so that it accurately satisfies 
the VA’s needs in a performance-based acquisition, for this location.  

For information on the previous contract “scope”, or what the “requirements” were for any 
former contracts, vendors or enquiring parties will need to submit a formal VA FOIA request at 
https://www.oprm.va.gov/foia/ 

Seasonal contracted services, pertaining to NAICS 561730, are recently performed on VA259-
17-C-0155.  

Publicly available information about former contracts for services under the same NAICS code, 
or similar service description, for this agency at this location, can be identified by applying an 
advanced search on FPDS.gov and USAspending.gov   

All solicitation items remain unchanged. 

  

 


